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FoI request re: Bank and Rostering 
Ref: 24-RH-0907 
  
Thank you for your request for information relating to bank and rostering systems. 
   
Please find our responses below: 
   

For each of the staff group 
categories: 

Medical and Dental Nursing and HCAs AHPs and HSS Admin and Clerical 

1 Does your Trust use an E-
Rostering provider? (YES/NO)  

Y Y Y Y 

2 What is the name of your current 
E-Rostering provider? 

E-rota by Allocate for doctors in 
training. Healthmedics (e-job 
planning) for consultants 

Optima by Allocate Optima by Allocate 
(Radiographers, Healthcare 
Scientists) 

Optima by Allocate 
(only Estates staff) 

3 What is the contract start date for 
your e-rostering software? 
(dd/mm/yyyy) 

May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 

4 What is the contract end date for 
your e-rostering software? 
(dd/mm/yyyy) 

May 2027 May 2027 May 2027 May 2027 

5 How many licenses is your 
contract for? 

3400 licenses that are not split out by 
staff group. 

3400 licenses that are 
not split out by staff 
group. 

3400 licenses that are not 
split out by staff group. 

3400 licenses that are 
not split out by staff 
group. 
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For each of the staff group categories: Medical and 

Dental 
Nursing and 
HCAs 

AHPs and 
HSS 

Admin and 
Clerical 

6 Do you have an in- house temporary staffing team to manage your bank OR 
is this outsourced to a company? (In-house/Outsourced) 

Outsourced Outsourced Outsourced Outsourced 

7 If outsourced, what is the name of this company? Bank Partners Bank Partners Bank 
Partners 

Bank Partners 

8 What was the start date for the contract with this outsourced provider? 
(dd/mm/yyyy) 

April 2019 April 2019 April 2019 April 2019 

9 What is the expiry date for the contract with this outsourced provider? 
(dd/mm/yyyy) 

May 2028 May 2028 May 2028 May 2028 

   
For each of the staff group categories: Medical and 

Dental 
Nursing and 
HCAs 

AHPs and 
HSS 

Admin and 
Clerical 

10 Does your organistion use digital technology/software to manage it's staff bank? 
(YES/NO) 

Y Y Y Y 

11 If the response was YES to question 1, what is the name of your digital staff bank 
technology (e.g. Allocate, Patchwork, Locum's Nest)? 

Locums Nest Allocate Allocate Allocate 

12 What was the contract start date for the provider you currently use for your Digital 
staff bank? (dd/mm/yyyy) 

May 2022 May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 

13 What is the contract expiry date for the provider you currently use for your Digital staff 
bank? (dd/mm/yyyy) 

May 2024 May 2027 May 2027 May 2024 

  
 
I hope you find this information useful.  Please quote the above reference in any further communication on this matter. 
 
If you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us via the email address below. 
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Yours sincerely 
 
FOI Coordinator  
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- If you are dissatisfied with this response, please write to foi.whitthealth@nhs.net quoting your reference number. 
- If you remain dissatisfied with the Trust’s response, you may contact the Information Commissioner's Office at https://ico.org.uk/ 
 


